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From: 

Sent: 

To: 
-

2021 3:53 PM

Subject: RE: Job Ref Id: 1515138 - suppressed surnames and financial details. - Wiradyuri
Central West Aboriginal Corporation - ICN: 7184 [SEC::;OfFICIAL] 

Notification of change of officers' details form 
The extract document posted on the ORIC website is the extract of a document lodged by the corporation. The extract document 
infonns the members/public that the corporation has had a change/s to directors details. Please note not all information submitted 
to ORIC is public information. 

2018 General Report 
The corporation incorrectly recorded assets on the 2018 general report and; ORIC was informed by the corporation of the error .. 

If you are member of the corporation you can put your concerns to the directors via the listed contact person. 
Members ofa corporation have rights and one of these is they can ask questions about the management of the corporation; usually 
this is done at an annual general meeting. 

I-lope this is helpful to you.

With kind regards 

Adviser
Office of the Registrar of Indigenous Corporations (ORIC) 

Phone 1800 622 431 (not free from mobiles) 

Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place WODEN ACT 2606
PO Box 29 WODEN ACT 2606 
fmOC 

The National Indigenous A11stralia11s Agency (N!AA) acknowledges the traditional wners and custodians of 
country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and 
community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past. present and emerging. 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 202111:17 AM
To: 

Subject: Re: acknowledgment and re poly - Job Ref Id: 1515138 Wiradyuri Central West Aboriginal Corporation ICN:
7184 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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